
Maglavit monastery
Descriere
The first church was erected in 1935, by several locals, on the place where the shepherd 
Petrache Lupu had seen on May 31, 1935 "a white bearded monk [...] who stood two 
hands above the ground". In 1935, on several Fridays, Petrache Lupu had seen the Old 
man (God), transmitting commands to the world for heading towards the Church, to the 
right faith. Soon, a few thousand believers begin to arrive in Maglavit every day. On the 
places where the revelations took place are raised crosses, wayside crosses and even a 
pulpit for preaching the divine commandments. On September 14, 1935, the foundation 
stone of the future monastery was laid, and some monks were sent here. It is noteworthy 
that on the Danube a small village of nuns was established. The construction of this site 
has seen agitated times for 70 years. In 1936, the construction of several houses began, 
at a rather slow rate. The Second World War and the establishment of the communist 
regime led to the abolition of the monastery. The monastic life began only in 1990, when 
the construction of the settlement was resumed. The works evolved slowly, being 
intensified only after 2006. In 2010, the Maglavit Monastery was transformed from a 
monk monastery to a nun's monastery. Currently, the construction work is almost 
completed.
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